



STATE OF ILLINOIS
HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

525 WEST JEFFERSON ST. • SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62761 • (217) 782-3516 FAX: (217) 785-4111

October 3, 2016

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tim Tincknell, FACHE
Administrator
DaVita Inc
1600 W 13th St, Suite 3
Chicago, IL 60608

Re: 20 ILCS 3960/8.5
Notice of Exemption Completion
Exemption # E-028-16 – MacChesney Park Dialysis

Dear Mr. Tincknell:

We are in receipt of the notice of the exemption completion for Exemption #E-028-16 dated September 23, 2016. Our files will show that the notice was received on October 3, 2016 and the change of ownership of MacChesney Park Dialysis was completed on September 13, 2016, the date of the approval of the change of ownership. No further action is required for the exemption identified above in relation to the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act. Thank you for your compliance with the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act.

Should you have any questions or concerns please contact Mike Constantino or George Roate of my staff at Mike.Constantino@illinois.gov or George.Roate@illinois.gov or 217.782.3516.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Kathy Olson".

Kathy Olson, Board Chair
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board